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IXON DEVELOPMENT COMPANY

P. 0. BOX 2810
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 87401

CA/ O‘/\/\/\M}N\C’ %\M\ December 30, 1983

RZ’(/é Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Director
Energy and Minerals Department OiL CONQERVAHON DIVISION
0il Conservation Division SANTA FE
P.0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 0

a

Re: Request for Exception to Standard Location
LCarson Unit Well No. 24-15
yoqo FSst é '550 Fw SW/4 of Section 15, T25N, R12W

San Juan County, New Mex1co,

> sk (qwee  Gallap A

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Dismt. e,

Hixon Development Company requests administrative approval of an
exception to a standard Bisti Lower Gallup location for the
subject Lower Gallup infill oil well on the basis of topographic

condition. Per the attached maps we desire to drill the Carson
Unit Well No. 24-15 at 1090' FSL, 1550' FWL, Section 15, T25N,
Ri2W in order to avoid excessive earth moving. A standard

location of 990' FSL, 1650' FWL would put the subject well within
an area of particularly rugged topography in the badlands at the
head of the west fork of Gallegos Canyon.

Attrached is a topographic map with the standard location window
outlined and the proposed location plotted to support our
request. Also attached is a map of the Carson and Central Bisti
Units which are operated by Hixon Development Company. Offset
Section 22 which falls outside the Unit boundary is also operated
by Hixon Development Company.

We would appreciate your considering this request at your
earliest convenience.

Very truly yours,

Hixon Development Company

by ( L%‘ 4 1[7/(/1 ( ((1‘7/]\”{"{’/‘17.{,(7 .,/:L//(
Ald¥ich L. Kuchera
Executive Vice President
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Attachments
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PROPOSED LOCATION AND
STANDARD LOCATION WINDOW
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT  ~

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-8178

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
DATE_ 2 - 7- £F

RE: Proposed MC
Proposed DHC
Proposed NSL
Proposed SWD
Proposed WFX
Proposed PMX

Gentlemen:
| have examined the application dated /’/~;Z,é f‘gyff

for the/)’ékr@u/(/ommeﬂf C@» rzr)‘t’l/l ﬂ//ﬁ:zzf 1S5 A= [ 5-250-12

Operatér lLease and Well No. Unit, S-T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:

g pnoee o
Ve

Yours truly,

- AL 2




